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Raquel Tully 1/

From: Paulalsler | QK# /L/QSES
Sent: -

Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:28 AM

SRR <

To: Raquel Tully ' C kj[ 390 .

Subject: FW: 5) '
(6-2Y-0S

Raquel, | was going through my in-box and found the RAF returns for Medicom. | will put them in the inter-office

. el
mail to you. 02!

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:23 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE:

We received a letter from Medicom (TH022) requesting canceliation. | faxed the company the 2004 ($50 RAF,
$12.50 penalty, $2.50 interest - total $65) and 2005 ($50 RAF) RAF returns and advised her to pay a total of $115

based on her statement the company never started operations (zero revenues). | don't know why she did not
return the RAF returns. Please send me proof. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:11 AM
To: Paula Isler )
Subject: RE:

Kristina Lipand
615 North East 10th Street Apt 103
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009
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There is no phone number.
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From: Paula Isler
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:06 AM
. : Hi
CMF To: Raquel Tully

—Subject: RE:
COM
“Twas out yesterday. Yes to New Century. Please provide me more info about Lipand {any info on check,
CTr __address, city, telephone number, company name, etc.).
ECK

(GCi  From: Raquel Tully

__ Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 3:52 PM
OPL _To:Paula Isler

M?\E ( Su bj ect:

O/ We received a $5000.00 ck for New Century Telecom is this fines? Also we received a check from Kristina

. “Lipand for $115.00 do you know anything about that. There is no paper work or anything.
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oo | Thanks
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